Purchasing Division ITB #01-2020
ADDENDUM 2

ADDENDUM NO: 2 BID NO: 01-2020

IMPROVEMENTS to PAVILION LAKE PIERS, BID OPENING DATE: Revised April 9*", 2020 @

DOCKS and GANGWAYS 4:00PM.

DATE: MARCH 31, 2020 NUMBER OF PAGES: 3

This Addendum to the drawings, specifications and contract documents is issued to provide
additional information and clarification to the original bid specifications and bid form and is
hereby declared a part of the original drawings, specifications and contract documents. In case of
conflict, this Addendum shall govern.

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting this Addendum in the
attachment section of the Bid Form.

Description:

1. SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS
1.1.1.ALL BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THEIR BIDS USING A USB MEMORY STICK, THUMB
DRIVE ALONG WITH THREE HARD COPIES. CD’S ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.
1.1.2.FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RENDER YOUR BID SUBMITTAL NON-RESPONSIVE.

2. BID OPENING ATTENDANCE-SEE ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS. ATTENDANCE SHALL BE
DONE VIA TELEPHONE CONFERENCING. SEE ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS FOR DETAILS.
2.1.IF YOU ARE DROPPING OFF YOUR BID SUBMITTAL IN PERSON, WHEN YOU ARE

OUTSIDE CITY HALL CALL (561) 996-0100 EXT 2129 OR 2135 AND A STAFF MEMBER
WILL ACCEPT YOUR SUBMITTAL. WE WILL THEN GO TO OUR OFFICE AND STAMP IN
THE SUBMITTAL AND RETURN A RECEIPT TO YOU.

3. QUESTIONS:

3.1. What is the weight rating of the bridge leading into Torry Island?
3.1.1. 80,000 Ibs.

3.2.In the bid docs it states “vendor must hold a Certificate of Competency issued by the State
of Florida or the Palm Beach County Construction Industry Licensing”. We are a
registered vendor with Palm Beach Co. and have a state of Florida GC License. Are these
sufficient to fulfil this? If not, how do we obtain a Certificate of Competency?
3.2.1.A State of Florida GC license will satisfy the requirement

3.3.is a CPA reviewed financial statement sufficient versus a Certified Financial Statement?
3.3.1.An Audited or Certified Financial Statement is necessary to fulfill the requirement. A
CPA reviewed Financial Statement commonly called a compilation is not acceptable.

3.4.Based on the geotechnical report we think the composite sheet pile will have difficulty
penetrating the hard stratas shown. Does the City anticipate pre forming along the
footprint of the sheet pile? We feel auguring ahead of driving the sheet pile will be
needed to get sheets into proper embed and enough space for rebar.
3.4.1.Refer to addendum #1 numbers 15 and 16.

3.5. Would the City be open to receiving Value Engineering for a cantilevered sheet pile alternate?
3.5.1.No alternatives to the proposed sea wall system are being accepted other than
products/system that are “approved equal” (cantilevered sheet pile is not an approved equal
system).
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3.6. In regard to addendum no. 1 Q&A #15 the engineer specifies the use of pin piles if the sheet
cannot reach the minimum depth required and then copy and pasted a picture off of truline’s
website. This answer did not provide any engineering in regard to the material type, size,
length, embedment depth, etc. Without this information it will leave the contractor to assume
these items and will result in a wide range of bid prices with the lowest price more than likely
inadequate for the anticipated loads. Could you please have the engineer specify exactly what
they are looking for?

3.6.1. The basis of design calls for 14’-0” min. embedment of Truline 800 Series Vinyl
Sheet piles which was designed as per the Geotechnical report/information. If this is
not achievable (as per field conditions) then the system must be installed as per the
manufacturer’s recommendations and designed (material type, size, length,
embedment depth, etc.) per Contractor’s specialty Engineer. Signed and sealed
design calculations must be provided for review and approval (typical construction
practice).

THE BALANCE OF PAGE TWO (2) IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK
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CITY OF BELLE GLADE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING FOR BID OPENING
APRIL 9™, 2020 @4:00PM (REVISED TIME)

Due to the pending Novel Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) and Federal, State,
Palm Beach County and the City of Belle Glade's Declarations of State of Emergency,
the City of Belle Glade will be conducting the Public Meeting Bid Opening on APRIL
9™, 2020 @4:00PM (REVISED TIME) using Communication Media Technology
("CMT").

Use of CMT will allow the City to comply with the public meeting requirement for the
opening of bids without placing staff and the public at risk of COVID-19. The following
specific information is provided as to the Public Meeting Bid Opening on APRIL 9™,
2020 @4:00PM (REVISED TIME):

(1) The Meeting will be held at City Hall, 110 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. W.,
Belle Glade, Florida. No physical access points will be authorized at the meeting due to
the risk of the COVID-19 pandemic.

(2) The City will provide audio access via telephone conferencing. Interested
persons may access the meeting via teleconference at: Telephone Number 888-790-
1916, participant passode number-4387989. After the Meeting, the audio recording will
be available by contacting the Office of the City Clerk.

(3) If interested persons need more information, they may contact the Office of the
City Clerk at 110 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. W., Belle Glade, FL; email the Office
of the City Clerk at: dbuff@belleglade-fl.com or call the Office of the City Clerk at (561)
992-2218.

If any accommodations are needed for persons with disabilities, please contact the Office of the City
Clerk at (561) 992-2218 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

CITY OF BELLE GLADE BIDDER

Signature

NEIL APPEL, C.P.M.

PURCHASING MANAGER Printed, Title

COMPANY
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